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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-2914)(92-2918) 

FROM: SAC, PITTSBURGH(92-236)(92-228) 
0 

SUBJECT: GABRIEL MANNARINO, aka. 
AR 

SAMUEL MANNARINO; aka. 
AR 

On 5/18/61, PG 63~-C advised SA ROBERT EMMET GRANT: 

Since about 5/5/61, a 1953 Cadillac sedan, black bottom and white 
top, Pennsylvania license Y82609, registered to GUY SUPRANO; 
610-2nd Ave., New Kensilllgton, Pa., has been parking near 
the MANNARINO gambling joini~ at 1195 5th Ave., New Kensington. 
A tall, dark-complected man with moustache, very well dressed, 
and appearing to be a 11 Cuban," has been ·a regular passenger in 
the car since that time. This "Cuban" has been frequenting New 
Kensington "after hours" clubs and is.constantly seen in the 
company of a blonde woman who is believed to be the girlfriend 
of New Kensington Mayor RAYMOND GARDLOCK. On one occasio~ the 
evening of 5/14/61, this "Cuban11 was entertained "free 11 at 
the Bachelor's Club, New Kensington, by MANNARINO.flunkies. 

BOTH SUBJECT SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS. 
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